From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 9:52 AM
To: 'rspoonemore@sylaw.com'
Cc: Russell, Marguerite (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC)
Subject: UT-042022 Sandy Judd and Tara Herivel vs. AT&T and T-Netex, Inc. 
Importance: High

Mr. Spoonemore: 

Per our phone conversation this morning, I need for you to send a for Notice of Substitution of Counsel to the commission for the above docket, since Mr. Meier will no longer be representing your clients.  Also, I need for you to send updated addresses for both Sandy Judd and Tara Herivel so that we can re-mail the Notice of Prehearing Conference  order to them. 

If you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please reply via e-mail or call me directly at the number listed below. 

Thank you.

Lisa Wyse, Manager

Records Management

UTC

360-664-1259

